## MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

**Regular SESSION** 

August 9, 2021

9:33 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 9th day of August 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order by Judge Meador and the following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct. #4
D'anna Russell	County Clerk

Also in attendance were Tom Edwards, County Attorney, Misty Jones, Treasurer.

Commissioner Douglas Campbell gave the invocation

No one present for Public Comment

No one present from TXDOT

No. 372

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the previous Regular Session and the Special Session of July. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cruse. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the monthly reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Justice of the Peace, Library, and Tax Assessor-Collector. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills were presented by County Treasurer Jones, and reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve all bills. Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. The treasurer let the court know that the yearly audit is scheduled for October 11-13<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

No one present form TX-Dot or for open Forum.

No. 373

Judge Meador asked the court to approve the Deputy Clerk Bond for Kayla Meredith. Commissioner Campbell made the motion and it was seconded by Commissioner Jameson and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 374

Judge Meador presented the Sheriff Fee's that need to be adopted and approved by the court. Sheriff Fisk is good with the fees as they are. Commissioner Brooks made the motion to adopt the fees and it was seconded by Commissioner Campbell and the motion carried with a 5 to 0 vote.

## No. 375

Judge Meador asked the court to approve the Inter-local Agreement with the Regional Public Defender for Capital Cases. Cost is \$1000.00 a year to be a member. Motion by Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Campbell and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 376 Judge Meador read a request from Coy Franks asking the court to consider closing County Road 109 from FM-97 South to his house. No one else lives on the road and it is literally the road that just goes to his house. Mr. Franks has already visited with his commissioner and had already come and visited with the judge prior to sending the request. Motion by Commissioner Cruse to close the road as a county road and seconded by Commissioner Campbell and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

## No. 377

Precinct 1 is needing a Sea Land Container for storage and to clean up somethings out of the shop. Motion was made by Commissioner Jameson seconded by Commissioner Brooks and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote for Precinct 1 to get a Sea Container for storage.

There being no other business court adjourned at 10:18 A.M. on the motion of Commissioner Cruse and seconded by Commissioner Brooks and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_County Judge

CommPct#1

CommPct#2

CommPct#3

CommPct#4

ATTEST: County Clerk